October 11, 1951

J. M, Turner & Company
137 Campbell Avenue, &, W,
Roanoke, Virginla

Gentlemen:

Referring to yours of the 9th In response to
my letter of September 20th. The meter pit 1s shown
for the Delray Street Station on Sheet 2 and 1s in
the extreme upper lefthand corner, and now calls for
a bobtom wlth a 3" gravel floon.

Addendum No. 2, a part of the sontract papers,
calls attention to the omlasion on the Crystal Spring
plans for a similarly located meter pit. We desire
this pit also to have the additional depth of coarse
gtone.

Vary truly yours,

Engineer in Charge
of Construction

CEM/fve



